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TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: JUNE 26, 2020

SUBJECT: Mount Tabor Road Multimodal Improvement Project

Request: Council authorization to accept federal funds in the amount of $1,096,000 and execute
agreement for the construction phase of the Mt. Tabor Road Multimodal Improvements project funded
under the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet Office of Local Programs Congestion Mitigation and Air
Quality (CMAQ) Program, the acceptance of which obligates Urban County Government for the
expenditure of $274,000 as local match.

Purpose of Request: On August 31, 2017 (Resolution 522-2017), Council approved submission
of an application to the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet requesting federal funds to construct the
Mt Tabor Road Multimodal Improvements. This project will upgrade approximately 1,300 feet of
a rural section of roadway to an urban section, widening pavement, adding bike lanes and
sidewalks, and improving roadway drainage.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? Available funding in Fiscal
Year 2021 is $1,096,00. Grant Match of $274,000 has been budgeted in FY21. Future years
funding is dependent upon availability of grant funding.

Are the funds budgeted? FY2021 Budget Amendment is in process.
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